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. S_hi‘rley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 3:33 PM

To: ‘Janet Tan'

Cc: 'Janet Tan'; 'joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg’; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’; 'Catherine
Chong (LKK Auto)’; 'sur@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: RE: Our Ref: L.18.1335.AT//Your Ref: GBB9287X//PRS

Dear Janet,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKE 893H on 18/09/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 1:45 PM

To: 'Janet Tan' <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Our Ref: L.18.1335.AT//Your Ref: GBB9287X//PRS

Dear Janet,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer arrange survey on 18.09.2018.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 10:27 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Our Ref: L.18.1335.AT//Your Ref: GBB9287X//PRS

Dear all,

Attach both parties’ report.



_Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 10:27 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: Joel Goh; Admin A

Subject: RE: RE: Our Ref: L.18.1335.AT//Your Ref: GBB9287X//PRS
Attachments: SAS2471110.PDF; SAS2471989.PDF

Dear all,

Attach both parties’ report.

Please arrange to attend to the PRS as SJE.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

ec'insuronce

A et :f%ﬂf-'”f Troceal

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg

i.\ A Member of Citystate @‘—_

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t/

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal@yahoo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: Re: RE: Our Ref: L.18.1335.AT//Your Ref: GBB9287X//PRS

Dear Sirs,

Our client is agreeable to the following surveyor(s) as the SJE: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please arrange for your surveyor to survey our client’s vehicle at the following address:

San Seng Motor Enterprises



Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1
#01-3 74

Singapore 408700

Tel: 6746 1868 - Tomy

Please instruct your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey immediately and complete the pre-repair
survey within 2 working days of his appointment.

Kindly let us have the pre-repair and/or post repair survey report upon completion of the survey(s).

As solicitors on record, our client shall look to you for payment of our legal costs plus disbursements should
you reach a direct settlement with our client’s repairer.

Thanks / Rgds,
Lena

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Friday, 14 September 2018, 5:31:26 PM SGT, Joel Goh <joel.goh @eqginsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Anna,

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any objections
to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the
appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed
motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1)  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd




Tel: 6255 0808

Fax: 6849 9155

Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4)  Priority Services
Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon

5)  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076
Fax: 67480361

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8)  Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services

Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9)  JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 67472822

Fax: 67470070

11)  Infiniti Appraisal Service

Tel: 96684818 / 90099001

Fax: 64587432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you

return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,




.]ucj Goh

Executive | Claims

eéinsuronce

R B Gt Toced,

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5> Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 [ fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg
<
\'\ A Memper of Citystate @_"

Privileged-Confidential information may be contained in this message. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify th

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal @yahoo.com.sq]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:00 PM
To: EQI PRS
Subject: Our Ref: L.18.1335.AT//Your Ref: GBB 9287X//PRS

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 893H & GBB 9287X 13.09.2018

ALONG TELOK BLANGAH RISE BLK 42 CARPARK

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

We act for Lim Hang Tong, whose vehicle registration number SKE 893H was damaged in the above accident.

A copy of the Accident report filed is enclosed.

As as result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.



Heﬁards
Anne

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/C.OF Rehata Fnaniiry

Enquii'e PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
3938A

SKE893H

No

19 Sep 2018

AUDI

A4 1.8 TFSI MU (EU6)
White

2014

CJE084818
WAUZZZ8K8FA003753
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$28,956.00

09 Sep 2014

09 Sep 2014

1

$22,539.00

Yes
08 Sep 2024
$16,904.00

08 Sep 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$73,010.00

$43,595.00

$60,499.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Sep 2018

https:ﬁvﬂ.Ita.gov.sgiltaivrl}aclionienquireRebateByPuincBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

1M



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

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
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
3938A

SKE893H

No

18 Sep 2018

AUDI

A4 1.8 TFSI MU (EU6)
White

2014

CJEO84818
WAUZZZ8K8FA003753
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$28,956.00

09 Sep 2014

09 Sep 2014

il

$22,539.00

Yes
08 Sep 2024
$16,904.00

08 Sep 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$73,010.00

$43,614.00

$60,518.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Sep 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 18-Sep-18



Used Audi A4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars | Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELF

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwork!

: 2016 Honda Vezel 1.5A@$71K 100% $0 Down-
Post an Advertisement 06/2016: Honda Veze) 1.3A0'F o

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

. PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

gl

With over 200 units of vehicles
te choose from, ranging B
all European to Japanese Makes.
Browse by Category _3'_] Sort by Date Posted lJ 20 results/page lJ
10 vehicles Audi A4 Advanced Sear N Submit1
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Audi A4 2014 y Available
\'\s.':j Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $77,800 $11,190 fyr 29-Aug-2014 1,798 cc 59,800 km Luxury Available

" L=t Special Interest Rate Of 1.98%! No Gimmicks, Act Fast! Sleek Black Paintwork With Black Interior. Accident Free. Powerful Yet Fuel Efficient Ride For
You Family Needs. Contact Us For Mare Information ... [~ PhEMUM AD )

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

Sep-2018 Tags 4 Audi udi A d

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $79,800 $10,940 /yr 22-Dec-2014 1,798 cc 73,000 km Luxury Available
Special Interest Rate Of 1.98%! No Gimmicks, Act Fast! 1 Owner. Pristine White Paintwork With Black Leather Interior. Accident Free. Powerful Yet
Fuel Efficient Ride For You Family Needs. Contact Us F... PRPREAON 10
Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

sted: 15-Sep-2018 Tags 14 A Audi A4, A A4

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $85,000 $13,360 /yr 23-)Jan-2014 1,798 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
Perfectly Spec-ed Audi A4 With Black On Brown Interior. Road Tax And Fuel Savvy 1.4L Engine. This Unit Comes With 2 Free Servicing With Premium
Auto, Well Taken Care OF And Routinely Serviced By Curre... [ PRRMUM AD

Posted: 15-Sep-2018 Tags: 2014 Audi A4, Audi A4, Audi, A4, Used A
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $78,500 $11,410 /yr 28-May-2014 1,798 cc 58,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner, Low Mileage. Maintained And Serviced By Agent. 100% Accident Free. Like New. Trade In Welcome. Bank/ In House Loan Available. GST
Included. Call Us To Make An Appointment For Viewing.

Bidded Carplates |

For Sale! |

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $82,800 $12,020 /yr 30-Aug-2014 1,798 cc 41,633 km Luxury Available

Up To 90% In House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks! Full Audi Service Record, 100% Accident-Free, 19" Caractere Sports Rims,
Bluetooth, Auto HID Lights With LEDs DRL, Black In Colour, S...

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $79,800 $11,520 /yr 29-Aug-2014 1,798 cc 43,000 km Luxury Available

$8k Drive Away! Black Exterior On Brown Leather Interior Prefect Choice OF Color! One Of The Best Selling Model! Agent Unit. Fully Maintained And
Serviced By Audi Premium Automobile Since Day 1. Excel...

Dynamic Motoring

018 Tags: 2014 Audi A4, Audi A4, Audi, A4, Used Audi

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $76,800 $11,630 /yr 25-Feb-2014 1,798 cc 67,000 km Luxury Available

Well Maintained By Fussy Owner! No Chassis/Structural Damage. Pristine Showroom Condition. Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Your Trusted Dealer! (i
Compare 100% Genuine Mileage. Call Our Friendly Sales Now.

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&MOD=Audi A4&RPG=20& VEH=0&A...  18-Sep-18



9/19/2018 Used audi a4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
saCarRMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article

q\f HIGHEST PRICE FOR YOUR CAR

. [or] GET $100 CASH

Post an Advertisement New 5 Years COE Renewal Honda Stream 1.8A.

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD! rom ¢
GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
{ Browse by Category v
10 vehicles |audi a4 - - | Advan
Make Model Price Depreciation " Reg Date . EngCap Mili
Search Selection audi a4 Any Any 2014 Any
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $78,500 $11,410 /yr 28-May-2014 1,798 cc 5¢

1 Owner, Low Mileage. Maintained And Serviced By Agent. 100% Accident Free. Like New. Trade In Welcome. Bank/ In
Included. Call Us To Make An Appointment For Viewing.

Posted: 18-Sep-2018 Tags: 2014 Audi A4, Audi A4, Audi, A4, Used Audi

Audi A4 1.BA TFSI MU $77,800 $11,190 /yr 29-Aug-2014 1,798 cc 5e

Special Interest Rate Of 1.98%! No Gimmicks, Act Fast! Sleek Black Paintwork With Black Interior. Accident Free. Powerf
You Family Needs. Contact Us For More Information ...

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Sep-2018 Tags: 2014 Audi A4, Audi A4, Audi, A4, Used Audi

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $79,800 $10,950 /yr 22-Dec-2014 1,798 cc i

Special Interest Rate Of 1.98%! No Gimmicks, Act Fast! 1 Owner. Pristine White Paintwork With Black Leather Interior, A
Fuel Efficient Ride For You Family Needs. Contact Us F...

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Sep-2018 Tags: 2014 Audi A4, Audi A4, Audi, A4, Used Audi

Audi A4 1.8BA TFSI MU $85,000 $13,360 /yr 23-Jan-2014 1,798 cc 10

Perfectly Spec-ed Audi A4 With Black On Brown Interior, Road Tax And Fuel Savvy 1.4L Engine. This Unit Comes With 2
Auto. Well Taken Care Of And Routinely Serviced By Curre...

Posted: 15-Sep-2018 Tags: 2014 Audi A4, Audi A4, Audi, A4, Used Audi

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. » Buy
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle » Late
Compare

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=audi+a4&PRC=08DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=08AVL=2 13



- Fong Kim Exhaust System Pte Ltd

Blk 3015 Ubi Road 1

#01-200/210
Phone Number: 67437737
Fax Number: 67415190
Customer: Date: 9/18/2018 12:11 PM
Company: VIN
License NO: SKE893H Technician:
Odometer: Order NO:
VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT
AUDI, A4 [8K] (2MS) Normal Suspension, 12-12 (Customized)
Primary Angles Initial Specifications Final
Min. Max.
Caster Left 4°00' 99°59' 99°59' 4°12'
Right 4°21' 99°59' 99°59' 4°36'
Eront Camber Left -1°00' -1°37" -0°51' -0°54'
ol Right -0°48' A°37" -0°51" -0°48'
Toe Left 2.2mm 0.5mm 1.6mm 18.0mm
Right 1.6mm 0.5mm 1.6mm -14.0mm
Total 3.7mm 1.1mm 3.1mm 4.0mm
Camber Left -1°48' -1°45' -0°55' -1°42"
Right -1°30' -1°45' -0°55' -1°42'
Rear Toe Left 1.2mm 0.5mm 1.6mm 4.7mm
Right 1.2mm 0.5mm 1.6mm 22.7mm
Total 2.5mm 1.1mm 3.1mm 27.3mm
Max Thrust Angle 0°00' 0°10' 1°27
Initial Specifications Final
Secondary Angles e A
SAl Left 4°27 99°59' 99°59' 4°27
Right 4°20' 99°59' 99°59' 4°20'
Included Angle Left 3°27 99°59' 99°59' 3°33'
Right 3732 99°59' 99°59' 3°32'
Toe Out On Turns Left e 1°19' 2°19' v
Right - 1°19' 2°19' -
Max Turn Inside Left —— 37°36' 41°06' —
Right R 37°36' 41°06' —
Toe Curve Change Left - 0°00' 199°59' -—--
Right 0°00' 199°59' -e-
Setback Front -3mm 2540mm 2540mm -3mm
Rear -3mm 2540mm 2540mm -3mm
Track Width Diff. 18mm 18mm
Wheel Base Diff, Omm Omm
Front Ride Height Left - 2540mm 2540mm —-
Right e 2540mm 2540mm ----
Rear Ride Height Left — 2540mm  2540mm s
Right - 2540mm 2540mm B8
Frame Angle i

Exhaust System Specialist




MNA118119413 / National Assessment Centre Services - Ubi
+ ENTRY DATE & TIME* 14/09/2018 14:09
" SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/09/2018 14:28

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repori correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided mus! be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

14/09/2018 14:09
12/09/2018 12:10

BLK 43 TELOK BLANGAH RISE OPEN SPACE CARPARK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKEB893H

LIM HANG TONG
S0183938A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98525238
OFFICE-98525238

AUDI
A4 1.8 TFSI MU (EUB)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103138231

LIM HANG TONG
S0183938A

08/12/1953

OUTDOOR

18/08/1972

46 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98525238

OFFICE-98525238
NOEMAIL

Page 10f 25



., Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name LIM HANG TONG
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain NECK & WRIST
Injured person in which vehicle? SKE893H
Were seat belts worn? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Address
Postcode
Name LEE AHPEE
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain NECK & WRIST
Injured person in which vehicle? SKE893H
Were seat belts worn? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Address
Postcode

Page 3 of 25



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Piease report correctly the detasls of the accident to speed up the claims process

2 Trus Farm mudt e completed by the Policyhelder snd/or the Authorised Driver

b intormation providied mast be as truthiul snd accurate a5 possible Any willul misrepresentation or witnhaolding of materisl
fazts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance compamies 1 not an admission of palicy lability on the part of the insurance
companes

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6 The repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre estoblished by the General Insurance
Assatation of Singapore [GIA] for archiving 3ng that copses of this report will for a fee be made available upon appication by
mteresied partioy '

7 fy the lodgment of ths report 10 the insurers, you hérety consent 1o the archiving of this report at the tentre and to copees of
the repant bawng made availlable sloresaid.

E Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

Lunderstand acknowledge, agres and consent that:

(3l My insurer, my workshap and the General insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA™) may/are permitted ta collect, use,
disciowe anafar process my parsonal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any. other personal information
providec by me or passessed by my insurer (coliectvely the "Personal Information”) and disciose and transier such
Personal Information 10 all insurae(s) who have insured vehucle(s) invalved in this acc:dent (all msurer(s) who have insured
vehiclefe] involved in this accadent thall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authanity of Simgapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the poiice), for the purpose(s)
ot
b} arocessing, hanaling and/or deating with iy claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary

rwestigationy relaling 1o the clams;

{1} nvestigating 1he acsident and/ar my claims;

{in} carrying out and/or dealng with my mnstructions or responding 1o any enguines by me.

(iv] admunsstenng my claims (including the mading of correspondence, statements, INVoICes, reports or notices (o me,
whith could mvelve disciosure of certain persoral gata about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mad packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handing and/or deahing with my claims {coliectively the
“Purposes”|

bl 4 msurerls) who have insured vehicle{s) mvolved in this acosdent and the insurers’ lawyers/aw firms, may/are permitted
te callect, use, doclose and/or process my Persanal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes, and

e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslincluming ther lawyers/law fems), whicn may be sited outsioe of Sngapate, for one or more of the above Purposes,

i9)  my Personal infarmation wil also be cofected and used ta compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
vestylaton and management in Dresent and all future (aims

{el  the infermation so colketted under (d) above may be shared / disciosed:

(1 to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controling or managing fraud,
reguiators. law enlorcement and government agencies as reasonably requited for the purposes stated, or

(u} tor compolyeng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

o f;m
i)
Polcyhalder's Sgrature Drlver's Sgnature Reporting Centre mﬁﬁ; Signature
Date & Time (f drever «5 not the policyholder) Name i

Date & Trme KRIC/TIN No -
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Police Report

seapoRe HULAE AR

Police Station Of Ongin LA
Geylang NP.C Report No. T/20180813/2135
132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 403014
Tel No' 1800-B486999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Delails of Person Involved , e o
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Driver 4 e T e 15 R A i
Name THAVENDRA NAVARATNAM | 1D No. $17686688
Related Vehicle | GBB9287X (Van) | Contact No.| 93763389
| Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
' Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
- | Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL |
No_of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL |
Driver i TEI Y T N
Name LIM HANG TONG S01B3938A
Related Vehicle | SKE8S3H (Car) .| 98525238
Hospital/Chnic MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treaiment | 13/09/2018 Date Discharge | 13/09/2018
No of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 13/9/18 at around 1210hrs, as | was driving out from the carpark with one of my colleague who was

seated on my left near to lot 147 | suddenly felt a very huge impacl coming on my right | took a quick
glance and realized that one vehicle(GBB9287X) has collided onto my rear right and the driver was

halding a phone on the line with his right hand. When he alighted the vehicle, he was still holding onto the

phone and was on the line with someone. After which we exchange particulars, agreed on claiming

insurance and we left the scene. After a short while, both me and my colleague felt pain on my neck and

my waist area | then proceed to Mount Alvemnia Hospital for a check up and was given 5 days of MC. |
wish {o state that there was no in car camera installed in my vehicle. | also wish to further state that
GBB9287X came out from lot 146.
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SAN SENG MOTOR ENTERPRISES &
BLK 3006 UBI ROAD
#01-374

VEHICLE NO: SKE 893H

Qry

1PCS
1PCS
1SET
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1S8SET
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS

1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1SET

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date

ng resurvey

Prejudice” basis

allowad

surveyed and

G 1al approval from Insurance Company

PARTICULAR
REAR BUMPER 03§
REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER O/S
REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR 0/S
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR FENDER O/S Uvé

REAR FENDER UNDER COVER O/S / /f

REAR FENDER UNDER COVER CLIPS 0O/S

REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL O/S
TAILLAMP O/S

REAR DOOR O/S 208
REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER 0/S
REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING O/S
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 0/S

REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING 0/S /9§ #

REAR KNUCKLE ARM 0O/S
REAR LOWER ARM 0O/S

S.NETT
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT

REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL
REARTYREO/S  £pP 2fy ¥éy
REAR SPORT RIM

LABOUR CHRAGES:

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PDC SENSOR

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX FUEL TANK

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR DOOR MECHANISM

TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDERCARRIAGE
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL

SerffanypA

Noy Wém/
Alpsmnete]
(€75

'd/{ﬂ?w Y /5 /LQ-qc-r
/d/gqt yloo/f,

P75 $224832
%t/ $166.20
o $60.00
“ -1 $195.00
11 $675.00
A $148.00 —
Slfo/Setf  $3821.60—
0.7  $488.20 ——
$50.00 —
T $1,450.00 &
A L $678.20 &
$2,866.20 __—~
AUA_ $215.00 _—
AT - $188.20 a(
A -7 $488.50 ¥
£ $450.20_—
fv 81,120,004
AN g981.00 X
$16,289.62

LA $60.00 ¢4,

A $60.00 T 0
cnl  $380.00/4 f

V41 $6000.00,p¢ /2050

$80.00- 20
$80.00 — (1
$150.00 </ 2.2
$150.00- 40
$150.00—
$100.00- 45 )
$100.00- /1)
$100.00~ /1)
$300.00.~ /)
$1,200.00
$1,500.00 (F%
$26,699.62

221 0

7 g M’V’-L

/W%

-~

143

2,110
L"‘L‘" -«m (0



'Y /d V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI18016882/Usbe2

5 MAXWELL ROAD

ik |||

MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

Code: EQI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 9287X Veh. Inspected SKE 893H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18H002434 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JANET TAN Assign Date 17/09/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A4 (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WAUZZZBK8FAD03753 Colour WHITE
Odometer 107427 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/35R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/35R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/35 R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/35R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE 0/S REAR PORTION. THE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED
DUE TO COLLISION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  12/09/2018 Inspection Date 18/09/2018
Survey held at SAN SENG MOTOR ENTERPRISES
BLK 3006 UBI ROAD 1
#01-374
SINGAPORE 408700
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKE 893H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WorkaFob (g” 4 ($J)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 2,248.32 2,038.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER 0O/S BENT 166.20 166.20
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR 0O/S NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 675.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 148.00 148.00
1|REAR FENDER 0/S BADLY DENTED / 3,821.60 2,506.00
BENT
1|REAR FENDER UNDER COVER 0O/S TORN 488.20 168.00
1|SET REAR FENDER UNDER COVER CLIPS O/S NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL O/S TO REPAIR SEE 1,450.00 -
LABOUR
1|TAILLAMP O/S NOT NECESSARY 678.20 -
1|REAR DOOR O/S BENT / WARPED 2,866.20 2,509.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER 0/S NECESSARY 215.00 215.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING 0/S NOT NECESSARY 188.20 -
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 0/S NOT NECESSARY 488.50 -
1|REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING O/S DENTED 450.20 394.00
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM 0O/S NOT NECESSARY 1,120.00 -
1|REAR LOWER ARM 0Q/S NOT NECESSARY 981.00 -
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -412.71
16,289.62 7.841.49
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|REAR TYRE O/S ($280) (60%) (SN) CuT 380.00 168.00
1|SET REAR SPORT RIM (SN) DENTED / BENT 6,000.00 1,200.00
6,500.00 1,438.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PDC SENSOR 80.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18016882/Usbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::I;:::,%» Our.A(gj)usted
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX FUEL TANK. 150.00 60.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT, CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 80.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR DOOR MECHANISM. 100.00 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 100.00 80.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 100.00 80.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDERCARRIAGE. 300.00 120.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS. 1,200.00 800.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR WHEEL HOUSING
PANEL O/S.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 800.00
3,910.00 2,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 26,699.62 11,549.49
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18016882/Usbe2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

iy 1! ty wi 0 of . is accepted to any third party who

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

part. Any tnird parn)




